Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Markus Niebanck [markus@amicusenv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 11:11 AM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: Re: RO3001 - 645 Fourth Street, Oakland
Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

I've returned. Here's the RP info:

Terradev Jefferson, LLC
PO Box 530

Alameda, CA 94501
Contact: Sara May

There are no other environmental reports other than the ones | uploaded.
| will complete and upload the URF.
Many thanks for all your help.

Markus

----- Original Message -----

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

To: Markus Niebanck

Sent: Friday, May 01, 2009 6:08 PM

Subject: RO3001 - 645 Fourth Street, Oakland

Hi Markus,
Can you e-mail me the RPs contact info including company name, contact name, address, phone # & e-mail.

Also, are there any other reports or environmental data that exist for this site that have not been submitted. If so
please upload to our ftp site.

Case # RO3001, caseworker Jerry Wickham
| also need a URF completed & uploaded.

| will follow-up with Leroy also.

Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below



http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by
other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any
attachments thereto.

From: Markus Niebanck [mailto:markus@amicusenv.com]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 1:53 PM

To: Igriffin@oaklandnet.com

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: 645 Fourth Street, Oakland

Mr. Griffin:

Attached please find a copy of the request for agency review | believe we spoke about several weeks ago. This
transmittal contains the original tank closure report as an attachment and a presumptive description of a technical study
that may be required (in the event you find the site not immediately warranting closure).

If your review finds the file closure-ready, please let me know. If you find that additional study is warranted, could you let
the ACEH know by the customary channel?

My thanks.

Markus

Markus B. Niebanck, P. G.
Principal

Amicus - Strategic Environmental Consulting
580 Second Street

Suite 260

Oakland, CA 94609

510.693.1241 (c)
510.839.4000 xt 234 ()
510.465.4472 (f)

markus@amicusenv.com

WWW.amicusenv.com




